
Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

M2018057, Old Town Reclamation Project, Inspection Report
Mason Drake <mason.drake@venturegoldusa.com> Thu, Oct 24, 2024 at 3:53 PM
To: "Simmons - DNR, Leigh" <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>, PATRICK MAHER <mptmaher@msn.com>

Mr. Simmons,

We have completed the correc�ve ac�ons at the Old Town. Please find photos a�ached of the newly posted
sign, and of the permit corner markers which I a�ached fresh flagging to. 

As to the financial warranty, we are dismayed at the prospect of a 60% increase as contemplated in your
report. We ques�on the reasonableness of such a large and vola�le increase over your department's most
recent evalua�on. 

The official government sta�s�cs (CPI) on annual price infla�on (their devalua�on of the currency) are far
lower than your contemplated increase. 

We request an extension for your department to reevaluate the financial warranty increase. 

Please indulge me by reviewing the following from The Colorado Mined Land Reclama�on Act:

Mason Drake
CEO
Venture Gold, Inc. 
www.venturegoldmining.com
phone: 540 270 7747

From: Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 10:39 AM
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To: Mason Drake <mason.drake@venturegoldusa.com>; PATRICK MAHER <mptmaher@msn.com>
Subject: Re: M2018057, Old Town Reclama�on Project, Inspec�on Report
 
[Quoted text hidden]

10 attachments

WhatsApp Image 2024-10-24 at 14.42.59 (7).jpeg
466K

WhatsApp Image 2024-10-24 at 14.42.59 (6).jpeg
946K

WhatsApp Image 2024-10-24 at 14.42.59 (5).jpeg
661K

WhatsApp Image 2024-10-24 at 14.42.59 (4).jpeg
947K

10/25/24, 9:25 AM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - M2018057, Old Town Reclamation Project, Inspection Report

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ik=095bb4d299&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1813833941624703419&simpl=msg-f:1813833941624703419 2/4

mailto:mason.drake@venturegoldusa.com
mailto:mason.drake@venturegoldusa.com
mailto:mptmaher@msn.com
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=095bb4d299&view=att&th=192c085c1c1649bb&attid=0.1&disp=inline&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=095bb4d299&view=att&th=192c085c1c1649bb&attid=0.1&disp=inline&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=095bb4d299&view=att&th=192c085c1c1649bb&attid=0.2&disp=inline&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=095bb4d299&view=att&th=192c085c1c1649bb&attid=0.2&disp=inline&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=095bb4d299&view=att&th=192c085c1c1649bb&attid=0.3&disp=inline&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=095bb4d299&view=att&th=192c085c1c1649bb&attid=0.3&disp=inline&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=095bb4d299&view=att&th=192c085c1c1649bb&attid=0.4&disp=inline&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=095bb4d299&view=att&th=192c085c1c1649bb&attid=0.4&disp=inline&safe=1&zw


WhatsApp Image 2024-10-24 at 14.42.59 (3).jpeg
881K

WhatsApp Image 2024-10-24 at 14.42.59 (2).jpeg
830K

WhatsApp Image 2024-10-24 at 14.42.59 (1).jpeg
690K

WhatsApp Image 2024-10-24 at 14.42.58 (2).jpeg
864K

WhatsApp Image 2024-10-24 at 14.42.58 (1).jpeg
975K

10/25/24, 9:25 AM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - M2018057, Old Town Reclamation Project, Inspection Report

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ik=095bb4d299&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1813833941624703419&simpl=msg-f:1813833941624703419 3/4

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=095bb4d299&view=att&th=192c085c1c1649bb&attid=0.5&disp=inline&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=095bb4d299&view=att&th=192c085c1c1649bb&attid=0.5&disp=inline&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=095bb4d299&view=att&th=192c085c1c1649bb&attid=0.6&disp=inline&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=095bb4d299&view=att&th=192c085c1c1649bb&attid=0.6&disp=inline&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=095bb4d299&view=att&th=192c085c1c1649bb&attid=0.7&disp=inline&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=095bb4d299&view=att&th=192c085c1c1649bb&attid=0.7&disp=inline&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=095bb4d299&view=att&th=192c085c1c1649bb&attid=0.8&disp=inline&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=095bb4d299&view=att&th=192c085c1c1649bb&attid=0.8&disp=inline&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=095bb4d299&view=att&th=192c085c1c1649bb&attid=0.9&disp=inline&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=095bb4d299&view=att&th=192c085c1c1649bb&attid=0.9&disp=inline&safe=1&zw


WhatsApp Image 2024-10-24 at 14.42.58.jpeg
622K

10/25/24, 9:25 AM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - M2018057, Old Town Reclamation Project, Inspection Report

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ik=095bb4d299&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1813833941624703419&simpl=msg-f:1813833941624703419 4/4

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=095bb4d299&view=att&th=192c085c1c1649bb&attid=0.10&disp=inline&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=095bb4d299&view=att&th=192c085c1c1649bb&attid=0.10&disp=inline&safe=1&zw

